Smidova Dominika

Od: Ricardo Olmos <ricardo.olmos@mundoamigo.es>

Odeslano: pondéli 23. srpna 2021 9:35

Komu: Smidova Dominika; Mikel Gonzalez (Director de Producto) - Viajes Mundo Amigo
S.A.

Predmét: 30 tickets payment TOTAL -11+12SEP

Prilohy: narodni.pdf

Priznak pro zpracovani: Zpracovat

Stav pfiznaku: Opatreno pfiznakem

Dear Dominika. Dear , please send copy of the payment we did last week.
WIill you send electronic tickets in .pdf? Or do we have to collect them at the ticket office?
Thanks!

Ricardo Olmos

E120/08/2021 a las 14:58, Smidova Dominika escribié:
Dear Ricardo,
I’'m attaching the invoice for the payment for:
11.9.2021 19:00 Rigoletto — 9133219; 30tickets
12.9.2021 14:00 The Bartered Bride — 9133213; 30 tickets
The total amount for 60 tickets is 59 310 CZK.

May | ask you to confirm the amount and its receiving today?

This confirmation serves as a basis for the contract register and is not a payment claim.

Thank you very much for an answer with confirmation.

Kind regards,

Dominika Smidova
manazerka firemnich zakazniku
oddéleni Hromadného prodeje Obchodniho odboru
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From: Ricardo Olmos <ricardo.olmos@mundoamigo.es>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Smidovéd Dominika <d.smidova@narodni-divadlo.cz>
Subject: Re: 4 more tickets30 TOTAL -11+12SEP

One in total.

E120/08/2021 a las 13:38, Smidova Dominika escribio:

What about the invoice, can | send you one in total? Or one per performance? ©

Dominika Smidova
manazerka firemnich zakaznikud
oddéleni Hromadného prodeje Obchodniho odboru
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T: +420 224 901 633

M: +420 778 547 433
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From: Ricardo Olmos <ricardo.olmos@mundoamigo.es>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Smidovéd Dominika <d.smidova@narodni-divadlo.cz>
Subject: Re: 4 more tickets30 TOTAL -11+12SEP

Perfect!
Thanks!

Ricardo Olmos

E1 20/08/2021 a las 13:37, Smidova Dominika escribio:
Dear Ricardo,

Sorry for the delay in my reply, | came back to office yesterday
and it took me time to go through all the emails. But do not worry,
| prolongued all the reservations. Do you want one invoice or one
per each of the performance.

Also, today | got finally got approval, and managed to find some
more seats for ground floor as you asked for.

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

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Smidovd Dominika <d.smidova@narodni-divadlo.cz>; Mikel
Gonzalez - Viajes Mundo Amigo <mikel.gonzalez@mundoamigo.es>
Subject: Re: 4 more tickets30 TOTAL -11+12SEP

Dear Dominika. Could you please send the bank details
for doing the payment?

Regards

Ricardo Olmos

El1 05/08/2021 a las 10:55, Smidova Dominika escribio:

Dear Ricardo,

Sorry for the late reply, I'm out of office, but

here are the newly adjusted reservations:
11.9.2021 19:00 Rigoletto —number of

reservation 9133219; 30tickets; total amount 39
630 CZK

12.9.2021 14:00 The Bartered Bride — number of
reservation 9133213;30 tickets; total amount 19
680 CZK - unfortunatelly all seats in the
ground floor are already taken, so | took 3 seat
from the 4 row f the first balcony (still very
beautiful - 1. price kategory). But | will try to
ask if there are possibilities to get other seats
from ground floor from our sponzoring or so.
Just let me know if it's strictly ground floor
must be, or if | should make it for exempla to 4
seats as they will be mostly in couples.

Kind regards,

Dominika Smidova
manazerka pro firemni zakazniky
Oddeéleni objednavek obchodniho odboru ND




